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                                              CLARK COUNTY 
 

RFP #786 
BALLOT ENVELOPE DESIGN, LAYOUT, PRINTING, STORAGE and SHIPPING 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
UPDATED: OCTOBER 29, 2020 

 
 QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Do you anticipate ordering a full years’ worth of envelopes 
at one time like you have done in the past or ordering on 
an election by election basis? – or maybe 2 elections at a 
time? 

• And, can I assume that you would be ordering the 
in-house #11’s at the same time as the large use 
#11’s? 

 

We would be ordering envelopes a full year at a time. 
• Yes, we would put in our yearly order for 

these at the same time.  
 
  

2. Would you be able to provide the prices for these 
envelopes in the last year of the existing contract? 
 

Envelope #1 - $22.80/1000 
Envelope #2 - $17.95/1000 
Envelope #3 – This envelope was not part of the 
current contract 
Envelope #4 - $78.20/1000 
Envelope #5 - $105.60/1000 

3. Once these get printed, they would be put into storage 
and released when you guys were ready for them. Do you 
know what quantity will be released each time for each 
envelope? 

It will vary depending on the size of the election. 
Jurisdictions can choose which election they want to 
have a measure on the ballot. General Elections in 
November are always full county elections.  
Could only be a few thousand or it could be up to 
340,000. 

4. For the price for imprinting the election date in black on 
the #11’s, will you be needing us to add that prior to each 
election on approximately 300,000 at a time? 

Yes, we will need it for every election. The size of the 
election will vary, it could only be a few thousand or 
it could be up to 325,000. 

5. The front page of the document lists RFP #786, but the 
header of the RFP says RFP #785.  Which is the correct 
number? 

RFP #786, is the correct number. 

 


